
I Know

Sheryl Crow

You stare into the universe
Wondering why is this so hard?
And why do certain questions hurt?
Seem to tear your soul apart
And maybe there's a quiet place
Where flowers bloom and rivers flow
If there is, then we should go

I see the struggle in your face
The only thing that I can say is I know
I know
I know how it feels

And if I had a looking glass
To show you nothing stays the same
And what is truth for each of us
Is something no one else can change
And maybe I could hold your hand
And count the teardrops as they flow
And promise never to let go

I see the struggle in your face
The only thing that I can say is I know
I know
I know how it feels

What is reality?
Is it the voices in our heads?
Tender kisses while we sleep
Or something mean somebody said?

I know
Yes, I know
Oh, I know
How it feels
How you feel
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